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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #23-1120  
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 21, 2023 
 
TITLE: New River Crossing Update Part II - (Commission District 4) 
 

 
At the November 7, 2023, conference meeting the City Commission requested additional 
presentations associated with agencies and consulting firms that prepared reports for the 
New River Crossing for Commuter Rail project.  City staff reached out to the Florida 
Department of Transportation, Broward County, and the consulting firms that prepared 
reports directly for the City of Fort Lauderdale.  Additionally, staff reached out to our federal 
lobbying partner for information regarding available grant opportunities. 
 
Broward County and the Whitehouse Group are not available to present at this meeting. 
 
Staff will facilitate discussion with presenting firms and consultants will be available to 
answer any questions. 
 
Attachments  
(Presentations) 
Exhibit 1 – City of Fort Lauderdale Presentation 
Exhibit 2 – Florida Department of Transportation Presentation 
Exhibit 3 – Lochner Presentation  
Exhibit 4 – Mooney Presentation 
Exhibit 5 – BDO Presentation  
Exhibit 6 – Akin Gump Presentation 
(Reports) 
Exhibit 7 – Florida Department of Transportation Corradino Report 
Exhibit 8 – Florida Department of Transportation HDR Report 
Exhibit 9 – Lochner Report 
Exhibit 10 – Whitehouse Group Report 
Exhibit 11 – Mooney Report 
 

 
Prepared by:   Ben Rogers, Director, Transportation and Mobility 
  
Department Director: Ben Rogers, Transportation and Mobility 


